Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

CAGAYAN 2N° DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
Abulug, Cagayan, Region II

BAGONG PILIPINAS

CONTRACT ID: 25CSBCO1

CONTRACT NAME: CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION FOR
PROPOSED MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING AT CSU PIAT CAMPUS AND AT BRGY.
SAN AGUSTIN, ABULUG, CAGAYAN AND PROPOSED BRIDGE AT BAGU,
PAMPLONA CAGAYAN .

CONTRACT LOCATION: WITHIN THE DISTRICT —
DFWH-L::UW—
NOTICE OF AWARD ?ﬁTEEw , -
i ! .
21 JUL 2025 RELEASED BY: Anna Liza AGuirolgico
AQ I 20 1)

Mr. RICHARD C. SICCION

Owner

RC SICCION ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SONSULTANCY SERVICES
1449 A.H. Lacson St. Brgy. 342 Zone 034

Sta. Cruz Manila

Dear Mr. Siccion:

We are issuing to you, as the Bidder with the Single Rated Responsive Bid, this Notice of
Award for Consulting Services for the above stated project at a total Contract Cost of One
Million One Hundred Seventy-Nine Thousand Five Hundred Thirteen and 40/100
Pesos only (Php 1,179,513.40).

You are, therefore, required, within ten (10) calendar days from your receipt of this Notice
of Award, to submit to us the following documents as conditions for the signing of the
Contract:

a. This Notice of Award with your signed “conforme” (Annex “A")

b. Performance Security in accordance with Section 31 of the Instructions to Bidder under
the Bidding Documents (Annex "B")

¢. Submission of the valid Joint Venture Agreement, if applicable (Annex “C").

You are also required, within the said ten (10) calendar days, to formally sign the Contract
Agreement.

Your failure to comply with these requirements shall constitute a sufficient ground for the
cancellation of this award and the forfeiture of your Bid Security.

Please coordinate with the BAG/Procurement Unit for the abovementioned requirements.

Very truly yours, Conforme:
E L A. FPatdemo
icer-In-Charge .
Office of the District Engineer Date received: J'etw 2\ z/req
o—
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